
From: Employee Relations <employeerelations@walga.asn.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2019 7:04 PM 
To: AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: AM2019/17 - Finalisation of exposure drafts - 9 October 2019 Hearing (Business 
Equipment) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Good afternoon Ms Bulluss 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
We have reviewed the Statement with regard to the Local Government Industry Award Exposure 
Draft. We note you have referenced paragraph [154] of the Statement, however this paragraph does 
not refer to the Local Government Industry Award. We have assumed the reference is to paragraph 
[157] which lists the Local Government Industry Award 2010 in the list of Group 3 Awards where there 
have been no contested issues identified. 
 
We note we are awaiting an outcome from the Full Bench regarding AM2017/51 – Overtime for 
casuals (the outcome of which is likely to require amendment to the Local Government Industry 
Award Exposure Draft) and we understand this is being treated as a separate process to AM2019/17 
– Finalisation of exposure drafts. If our understanding is not correct, please let us know. 
 
WALGA, on behalf of the Local Government Associations, does not intend to appear at the hearing 
tomorrow given the two proposed amendments to the Local Government Industry Award Exposure 
Draft are not contested and are adequately dealt with in the Statement. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Kind regards 

Davina Hunter | Senior Employee Relations Consultant | WALGA  

(p) 1300 366 956 | (f) (08) 9213 2077 | (e) employeerelations@walga.asn.au 

Disclaimer - WALGA Employee Relations provide industrial and employee relations advice only and do not provide legal 
advice. 

 

         

 

www.walga.asn.au       www.youreveryday.com.au  
 

Our work regularly takes us across the State and as such WALGA would like to acknowledge the many traditional 
owners of the land on which we work throughout Western Australia. We pay our respects to their Elders, past, 
present and emerging. 

This email is private and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please advise us by return email immediately, and delete the 
email and any attachments without using or disclosing the contents in any way. The views expressed in this email are those of the 
author, and do not represent those of the Association unless this is clearly indicated. You should scan this email and any attachments 
for viruses. The WA Local Government Association accepts no liability for any direct or indirect damage or loss resulting from the use of 
any attachments to this email. 
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From: AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2019 3:22 PM 
Subject: AM2019/17 - Finalisation of exposure drafts - 9 October 2019 Hearing (Business Equipment) 
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
I refer to matter AM2019/17 – Finalisation of exposure drafts and your submission regarding the 
exposure drafts republished throughout February and March 2019. 
 
As you may be aware, the Fair Work Commission has listed a hearing for 10.00am AEDST, 9 October 
2019 (tomorrow) to provide parties with an opportunity to make oral submissions in relation to the 
issues identified in the republished exposure drafts. 
 
The Fair Work Commission has today issued a Statement intended to focus the hearing on 9 October 
2019. 
 
The Statement references the Local Government Award Exposure Draft at paragraphs [9], [58]-[62] 
and [154]. 
 
The Statement sets out the schedule for the hearing of these matters. 
 
If you have any questions in relation to the Statement and the hearing listed for 10.00am AEDST 9 
October 2019 (in Sydney with a video link to Melbourne), please contact amod@fwc.gov.au. 
 
Any requests for video link should be sent to chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au as soon as possible. 
 
Kind regards,  
 
Erin Bulluss 
Senior Research Officer, Modern Awards 
Modern Awards, Economics and Research Section  

Fair Work Commission 
amod@fwc.gov.au  

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000 
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 
www.fwc.gov.au 
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